

---

**Disposal Site Advisory Committee  
AGENDA  
April 27, 2022  
6:00 pm**

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

<https://meet.goto.com/773489077>

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: [+1 \(571\) 317-3122](tel:+15713173122)

**Access Code:** 773-489-077

- 
- I. 6:00 p.m., 5 Minutes – Call to Order/Introductions/Announcements .....Chair
  - II. 6:05 p.m., 5 Minutes – Approval of the Minutes.....Chair
  - III. 6:10 p.m., 15 Minutes – Community Member Comments .....Chair
  - IV. 6:25 p.m., 10 Minutes – Chair/Vice Chair Selection .....Chair  
*Ken is currently Chair Pro Tem. Vice Chair is vacant.*
  - V. 6:35 p.m., 10 Minutes – Discussion with Darren Nichols .....Chair  
*We're asking the Community Development Director to discuss with us what has happened so far with the push for landfill expansion, and our possible roles in upcoming community outreach efforts about the push and the road ahead for the county with the sustainable materials management plan.*
  - VI. 6:45 p.m., 5 Minutes – Bylaws Review .....Staff
  - VII. 6:50 p.m., 10 Minutes – Community Concern Annual Report .....Chair  
*Every year Oregon DEQ asks DSAC to report on community concerns about the disposal site. DSAC will receive a draft report from staff and discuss steps to finalize the report for DEQ later in the year.*
  - VIII. 7:00 p.m., 15 Minutes – Complaints Rundown: Current Landfill Issues .....Chair, Republic
-



**COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT**  
**360 SW Avery Avenue**  
**Corvallis, OR 97333-1192**  
**(541) 766-6819**

*Quarterly, DSAC receives summaries from staff and the permittee about public complaints received and how those complaints are being addressed. DSAC may have initial comments about the complaint process.*

- IX. 7:15 p.m., 15 Minutes – Covanta Ash as Landfill Cover .....Chair, Republic  
*Questions and discussion with staff and Republic representative(s). We’re concerned that this ash is toxic and is currently allowed to become airborne, polluting neighbors and the environment.*
- X. 7:30 p.m., 5 Minutes – Member Requests.....Chair
- XI. 7:35 p.m., 5 Minutes – Agenda items for next meeting .....Chair
- XII. 7:40 p.m., 5 Minutes – Wrap-up/Adjourn.....Chair

**Tentative Upcoming Meeting Agenda Items:**

- I. Dump Stoppers .....Staff  
*An initiative under development to counter illegal dumping. Staff will update us on progress.*
- II. Community Concerns: Meeting focused on Public Feedback.....Chair  
*Discussion and action about a special session focused entirely on receiving public concerns about the disposal site. (May be a special session before the regular meeting)*
- III. Independent Audit into Landfill Waste .....Chair  
*What’s going into the disposal site? Discussion and action about recommending an independent audit.*
- IV. Transfer Station Discussion .....Chair  
*A transfer station would enable the county to transfer its landfill waste from trucks to trains, and enable other disposal options. Discussion and action about planning this facility.*

Next Meeting July 27<sup>th</sup> (DSAC & SWAC)

